STATE OF WASHINGTON
ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL

905 Plum Street SE, PO Box 43172 « Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

February 13, 2009

Karen M. McGaffey

Perkins Coie

1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4800
Seattle, WA 98101-3099

Re:  Certification of Compliance with the Emissions Performance Standard of
RCW 80.80.040 and WAC 463-85-130 for the Chehalis Power Plant

Dear Ms. McGaffey,

In a letter dated January 22, 2009 you requested that the Energy Facility Site Evaluation
Council (EFSEC) certify that the Chehalis Power Plant is in compliance with the
greenhouse gas emissions performance standard of Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
80-80-040.

Background

Base load electrical generating facilities in operation on June 30, 2008 are presumed to be
in compliance with the greenhouse gas emissions performance standard of RCW 80-80-
040 until the facilities are the subject of long-term financial commitments. A change in
ownership qualifies as a long-term financial commitment. The Chehalis Power Plant
began operation in 2003. PacifiCorp Energy purchased the Chehalis Power Plant on
September 15, 2008. RCW 80-80-040 and Washington Administrative Code (WAC)
463-85-130 currently require that applicable base load electrical generating facilities not -
emit greenhouse gas emissions in excess of 1,100 pounds per megawatt hour of electrical
power produced.

Emissions data from calendar year 2007 (the most recent year for which an analysis has
been conducted) indicate that total greenhouse gas emissions were less than 900 pounds
per megawatt hour of electrical power produced. This is substantially lower than the
standard. '

Conclusion v

Based on information provided for calendar year 2007; the Chehalis Power Plant is
currently in compliance with the greenhouse gas emission standard of RCW 80-80-040
and WAC 463-85-130. This conclusion is supported by the emissions calculations
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provided with your letter, and a second set of emissions calculations provided by Mr.
Clint Lamoreaux of the Southwest Clean Air Agency (attached).

Sincerely, S

Allen J. Fiksdal

EFSEC Manager |

cc:  Kyle Davis - PacifiCorp

Clint Lamaroux — Southwest Clean Air Agency
Bob Burmark - Ecology
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